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SER (Bernie)

From: SER of the WOCN® Society <communications=serwocn.org@mail143.atl221.rsgsv.net> 
on behalf of SER of the WOCN® Society <communications@serwocn.org>

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 2:20 PM
To: bhe@serwocn.org
Subject: Southeast Region eNews May 11, 2018

Scholarships 

The SER of the WOCN conference is rapidly approaching. We hope 

to see you in Myrtle Beach, September 20th -22nd. Five scholarships 

are available for conference attendance as well as scholarships for 

education. Applications are due by June 15th. Please go to our 

website for more information. 

Awards 

Please be thinking of an outstanding WOC nurse colleague 

deserving of recognition. Each year, we award a Rookie of the Year 

and a Nurse of the Year to stellar WOC nurses. We’ve all been 
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inspired and amazed by our colleagues – honor them through your 

nomination by June 15th.  More information on our website. 
 

 

 

Regional Meeting at National WOCN®  Conference 

If you are attending the National WOCN conference in Philadelphia, 

please join us at our regional meeting. It is a great way to network 

with fellow WOC nurses from your region. The meeting will be held: 

  

Sunday June 3rd ~ 7am – 8:30am 

Philadelphia Marriott Downtown 

on the 4th floor in Franklin Hall 7 

1201 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19107 

  

 

 

 

 

Happy 

 

Nurses 

 

Week 

 

 

Visit our Website Now  
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